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DATE:  September 13, 2023 
                       
TO:  Town Council Members                          
             
FROM:  Rich Kehoe, Chair            
 
RE:  Tuesday, September 19, 2023 - 6:00 p.m. 
  Community Cultural Center Room 111 
     
In accordance with Section 3.3 (a) of the Town Charter, a Special Meeting of the Town 

Council will be held as follows: 
 

Tuesday, September 19, 2023 
6:00 p.m. 

Community Cultural Center Room 111 
 
The purpose of the meeting is to meet in Executive Session to discuss the following: 
  

A.  The pending Law Enforcement Liability Claim known as JUMA JONES V. EAST 
 HARTFORD, No. 3:21-cv-00442(VAB) 
B. The pending Law Enforcement Liability Claim known as JERMAINE FELICIANO 
 V. EAST HARTFORD, No. 3:20-cv-01932(OAW) 
C. The pending Law Enforcement Liability Claim known as LAURENCE 
 WASHINGTON V. EAST HARTFORD, No. 3:16-vc-01316(SRU) 
D. The pending Superior Court action known as ALLISON, IAN v. TOWN OF EAST 

HARTFORD, Docket No: HHD-CV22-6151552-S 
E. Use of technology by law enforcement affecting public security  
 

cc:  Mayor Walsh 
 Robert Fitzgerald, Assistant Corporation Counsel 
  
 


